






KAYLA FLINN

CONTACT

-  Halifax, NS
-  kaylaeflinn@gmail.com
-  902-456-8289

SKILLS

- Camera Operator training
- Final Draft training
- Website development
- Social media marketing
- Graphic Design
- Video Editing
- PADI and SSI Diving certifications
- Motorcycle license
- Wildlife rehabilitation certification

CAREER OBJECTIVE

My work experience in the past decade is heavily based in factual TV production. In the past 2 years I have been directing both scripted and unscripted content.

I am currently interested in pursuing creative roles directing, assistant directing or hosting for scripted and/or unscripted broadcasters.

EDUCATION

Environmental Studies Masters Degree

YORK UNIVERSITY - 2013

Graduate Diploma in Sustainable and Environmental Education

YORK UNIVERSITY - 2013

Bachelor of Arts

SAINT MARY'S UNIVERSITY - 2011

AWARDS

National Marketing Award - Promo commercial 2019

The marketing video I wrote and directed titled *Better Together* was awarded the best marketing video in Canada by the Economic Developers Association of Canada.

Creation Grant Recipient- Arts NS, 2020

Awarded for my documentary on men and PTSD in Nova Scotia.

FAP winner- National Film Board, 2020

To aid in the completion of my documentary *EFFECTED* by providing technical services and support.

WORKSHOPS & ADDITIONAL TRAINING

- Director's Guild of Canada fundamentals course
- Building a Respectful Workplace course
- Film Set Etiquette workshop
- Emergency First Aid
- Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS)

LINKS

IMDB:
imdb.me/kaylaflinn

Instagram:
[@asaucypan](https://www.instagram.com/asaucypan)
[@OEB.Productions](https://www.instagram.com/OEB.Productions)

Website:
www.Kaylaflinn.com
www.OneEyedBearProductions.com

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Full DGC Member
- Full WIFT Member
- Full AFSCOOP Member
- ACTRA Apprentice
- TV Development: I have pitched and sold TV shows to international broadcasters at Realscreen in London and Mipcom in France.
- WIFT Pitch Finalist 2019 & 2020

REFERENCES

Bruce Zwicker
BruceZwicker@gmail.com
(902) 478-4824

Andrew Tidby
andrewtidby@gmail.com
(416) 985-4262

(more available upon request)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director, CBC - 2021

I am currently directing and acting as show runner for a documentary for CBC titled *EFFECTED*.

Set PA, Chapelwaite - 2020

1st AD, T+E, Haunted Hospitals 3 - 2020

Director, Arcadia Entertainment - 2019

I directed season 10 of the international reality documentary series *Hope For Wildlife*.

Set/Office PA, Books Of Blood - 2019

Daily Set PA, The Good House - 2019

Owner/Director, OEB Productions - Current

I direct content for various commercial clients. My film *Better Together* recently won the best marketing video in Canada.

1st Assistant Director, Interwoven Films - 2019

I was the 1st assistant director on the 10 part web series *I Hear You* that was part of Telefilms talent to watch program.

Field Producer, The Curse of Oak Island, History - 2016-2018

I was an associate/field producer for Seasons 6 and 7 of the international reality series *The Curse of Oak Island*.

TV Series Host, TV 1 - 2017-2018

I hosted the women's adventure series *Well Under Way*.

TV Personality, Arcadia Entertainment - 2013-2015

I led a production team and was filmed rescuing orphaned/injured wild animals for season 4, 6 and 7 of the TV series *Hope For Wildlife*.

Associate Producer/Production coordinator, Smithsonian Channel - 2013-2015

I helped produce Blue Ant Media's documentary series *The Living Beach* and *Animal Empires*

ADDITIONAL CREDITS

Director/writer, Short film: 1 in 6 (2019)

Director, Promo commercial: Better Together (2019)

Director, Commercial for Stanfields X (2019)

1st AD, Presents (2019)

AP, TV Doc Series, Fight Network: Life Entertainment (2018)

Lead Performer, Short film: Dearg (2018)

Stunt woman, Short film: Drown The Lovers (2018)

Director/Host, Promotional scuba videos (2018)

Set PA, Daily PA on CBC's Drama Diggstown (2018)

PA, Battle of Kings: Bannockburn, History (2014)

Associate Producer, Documentary: Revolution (2012)